
From: Ashwood, Janet
To: Thursby, Kim
Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for FPL - Ft Myers Lee and Thompson Service Center _Fort Myers (FLD000807370)
Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:35:50 AM
Attachments: FPL Ft Myers Lee & Thompson Service Center_Ft Myers.PDF

Here it is….
 

From: Ashwood, Janet On Behalf Of EPOST_HWreg
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:34 AM
To: 'porfirio.cevallos@fpl.com' <porfirio.cevallos@fpl.com>
Cc: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>; Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@FloridaDEP.gov>;
EPOST_HWreg <EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for FPL - Ft Myers Lee and Thompson Service Center _Fort Myers
(FLD000807370)
 
Corrected EPA ID number on Letter
 

From: Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 11:02 PM
To: porfirio.cevallos@fpl.com
Cc: EPOST_HWreg <EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us>; Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>; Bayly,
Karen <Karen.Bayly@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for FPL - Ft Myers Lee and Thompson Service Center _Fort Myers
(FLD000807370)
 

Dear Porfirio Cevallos:      

Please find attached the Notification of Regulated Waste Activity status based on information you
submitted to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). This letter provides your
EPA Identification Number and, if applicable, your current registration and/or permit statuses. Please
note that pending program registrations, certifications or permits will be mailed to you
separately.
 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a "reply" message to
EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, please advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information
by contacting EPA ID Notification Coordinator at (850) 245-8761.
 
You may check your current facility status at our website at: 
http://fldepdevloc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp using your EPAID number
from the attached notification letter.

Address any changes in your notification status (generator status, activities or contact information) on
form 8700-12FL and submit by U.S. mail. The 8700-12FL form can be downloaded at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm#62-730.900(1)(b) . Submit by
U.S. mail to:

EPA ID Notification Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section MS 4560
Department of Environmental Protection
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02/29/2020
Porfirio Cevallos, Senior Env Specialist
FPL - Ft Myers Lee & Thompson Service Center
2455 Port West Blvd
Riviera Beach, FL 33407-1214


The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your form 8700-12FL notification
for a new hazardous waste DEP/EPA Identification Number or status/information change. Based on
the information received you must use the following identification number for all manifests or
reports for FPL - Ft Myers Lee & Thompson Service Center located at 2425 Thompson St,
Fort Myers , FL  33901-3045


FLD000807370


Your facility notified FDEP requesting the following hazardous waste status/activities which do not
require a separate submission: Conditionally Exempt SQG; Universal Waste Batteries,
Universal Waste Lamps. 


Your facility is currently registered for the following activities: Used Oil Transporter, Used Oil
Transfer Facility (reg exp on 06/30/2021). 


Your facility is currently permitted/active as: No Active Hazardous Waste Treatment,
Storage, or Disposal Permit. 


If you have pending program registrations/certifications or permits, these will be mailed separately.
You are required to notify us on form 8700-12FL if there is any change in your operations which
would affect your status, activity or contact information. The form is found here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/pages/NotificationRegulatedWaste.htm.
To review the details of your status, visit:
https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_results.asp?epaid=FLD000807370.
For further assistance, please contact me at (850) 245-8749 or email at
 Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us . 


Sincerely, 


Glen Perrigan 
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section 


ME ID: 52574 ,  Email Address: porfirio.cevallos@fpl.com
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2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

There are a number of web resources available to help you comply with regulations and implement
best management practices.

1. The Hazardous Waste Regulation Section home page and additional compliance assistance help
in your geographic area can be found here:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/default.htm
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/state_contacts.htm

2. Florida’s Handbook for Small Quantity Generators of Hazardous Waste, A Summary of
Hazardous Waste Regulations and other hazardous waste, universal waste and used oil
publications can be found here:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hazardous/pages/publications.htm
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/pages/FLEHazInstructions.htm

EPA ID Notification Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850-245-8761
E-mail Address: EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us
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